
ACTION ITEM June 25, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Richard Cunningham 

   SUBJECT: Consideration for/to approve the Amended Budget for the 2024-2025 fiscal year. 
 

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 

   “WHEREAS the Board of Education of Jacksonville School District No, 117, County of Morgan, State 
of Illinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form an amended budget, and the Secretary of this 
Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to 
final action thereon; 

 

And WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such amended budget on the 25th day of June 2025, 
notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal 
requirements have been complied with; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows: 

Section 1: That the fiscal year of the School District be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be 
beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025. 

 

Section 2: That the following amended budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each 
Fund, separately, and of expenditures from each be and the same is hereby adopted as the amended 
budget of this school district for said fiscal year.” 

 

MOVED BY: Seconded: 

 
 

YEA:  NAY: YEA:  NAY: 
      

__________ MR. BEARD __________ __________ MRS. LEONARD __________ 

__________ MR. POOL __________ __________ MRS. WILSON __________ 

__________ MR. LONERGAN __________ __________ MRS. STEWART __________ 

__________ MRS. TRACE __________    

 

Background Information:  


